### résumé

PhD in Financial and Banking economy from the University of Orléans – France, Doctor lecturer in the Department of Financial and Banking Sciences at the Faculty of economy at Tartous University, Doctor lecturer in the Department of Financial Institution at the Faculty of Business Administration at the Syrian Private University from first semester 2018. My academic researches concern the fundamentals of banking sector from micro and macro perspectives. Many working papers have been conducted in fields related to financial institutions management and monetary and fiscal economy. These papers aimed to examine the multi-directional relationship between Banking – Public (State) - Real sectors, and to create a conceptual and econometric model representing such links. Many of these researches had been presented in various conferences in France and Scotland during the period 2012-2015. Actually, Supervisor of many master students in Banking and Financial Sciences.

### **BIODATA:**

2. Mailing address: Syrian Private University, Damascus, Syria.

Email: hadi.khalil@hotmail.fr

# **EDUCATION:**

2015	Ph.D. in Financial and Banking economy, University of Orléans, France.
2010	Master II Studies and researches in Finance, Rennes 1 University, France.
2008	Master I in Business Management, Tishreen University – Faculty of Economy.
2006	License, Business Management, Tishreen University – Faculty of Economy.

## **EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:**

2018 - Now	Doctor lecturer, Department of Financial and Banking Institutions, Syrian Private

University.

2018 - Now Doctor lecturer, Department of Financial and Banking Institutions, University of

Tishreen.

2016- Now Doctor lecturer, Department of Financial and Banking Sciences, University of Tartous.

2017 Doctor lecturer, INA "Institut National d'Admistration", (Tartous, Syria). 2016 -2017 Doctor lecturer, Open Learning Center Faculty, University of Tartous.

### **RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

2018-Now Director of Administrative Development, University of Tartous.

## **PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:**

#### **Books:**

2018-Now Writing "Monetary and Fiscal Economy, Faculty of Economy, University of Tartous.

## **Articles:**

2015 "Banking liquidity risk and the impacts of European sovereign debts crisis on real

economy", work submitted and discussed in seminar research in economy laboratory,

economy faculty, Orléans University, France.

2013 Liquidity creation and banking capital", work submitted and discussed in seminar

research in economy laboratory, economy faculty, Orléans University, France.

Supply of credit and banking liquidity risk management", work submitted and

discussed in seminar research, economy laboratory, economy faculty, Orléans

University, France.

## **CONFERENCE PAPERS:**

workshop entitled "Scottish Economic Society Annual Conference 2015",

Perth, Scotland.

2013 workshop Groupement de Recherche Européen « Monnaie Banques Finance », Lyon,

France.

# **LANGUAGES:**

**English: Advanced French: Advanced** 

## **Econometric Software**

- Statistic Analyze (SPSS)

- Eviews,
- Stata.
- Latex

Updated: 25/11/2018